

From: Greg Fredenburg

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 12, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1924-EX-ST-2020

Message:

This correspondence is in reference to and responding to the FCC-OET request for additional information. Reference FCC-OET correspondence number 59394 dated 01/11/2021.

Thanks for your questions. First, the maximum operating altitude for this STA request is 350,000 feet. AFTRCC has confirmed that its coordination contemplates our operation to this altitude.

Second, we already have been granted STA for the 2360-2390 MHz frequency band. See 1830-EX-ST-2020 (granted Dec. 7, 2020). We plan to file a letter in that docket requesting extension of the 2360-2390 MHz STA.

Best Regards,
Greg Fredenburg
Head of Regulatory Compliance
661-221-1805